



Health and Wellbeing

Contact Points

Laws Relating to Individual Decision Making

Community Visitor Program

<http://www.publicguardian.qld.gov.au/adult-guardian/adult-community-visitors>

Office of the Public Guardian

<http://www.publicguardian.qld.gov.au/>

Office of the Public Advocate

<http://www.justice.qld.gov.au/public-advocate>

Office of the Public Trustee

<http://www.pt.qld.gov.au/>

Queensland Civil and Administrative Tribunal

<http://www.qcat.qld.gov.au/>

Medical Law

Australian Health Practitioner Registration Agency

<https://www.ahpra.gov.au/>

Office of the Australian Information Commissioner

<https://www.oaic.gov.au/>

Office of the Health Ombudsman

<http://www.oho.qld.gov.au>

Office of the Information Commissioner – Queensland

<https://www.oic.qld.gov.au>

Office of the Public Guardian – Adult Guardian

<http://www.publicguardian.qld.gov.au/adult-guardian>

Queensland Law Society

<https://www.qls.com.au/>

Disability and the Law

Anti-Discrimination Commission Queensland

<http://www.adcq.qld.gov.au>

Australian Government Attorney-General’s Department

www.ag.gov.au

Australian Human Rights Commission (incorporating the Federal Disability Discrimination Commissioner)

<http://www.humanrights.gov.au>

Department of Communities, Child Safety and Disability Services

<https://www.communities.qld.gov.au>

Department of Communities, Child Safety and Disability Services – Disability Services

<https://www.communities.qld.gov.au/disability>

Department of Social Services

Special Disability Trusts: Getting Things Sorted

<https://www.dss.gov.au/our-responsibilities/disability-and-carers/publications-articles/special-disability-trusts-getting-things-sorted>

Electoral Commission Queensland

<http://www.ecq.qld.gov.au>

Office of the Health Ombudsman

<http://www.oho.qld.gov.au/>

Queensland Advocacy Incorporated

<http://www.qai.org.au>

Queensland Aged and Disability Advocacy Inc.

<http://www.qada.org.au>

Queensland Ombudsman

<http://www.ombudsman.qld.gov.au>

Mental Health Laws

ARAFMI Queensland Inc.

<http://www.arafmiqld.org/>

Lifeline

<https://www.lifeline.org.au/>

Mental Health Association Queensland Inc.

<http://www.mentalhealth.org.au/>

Mental Illness Fellowship of North Queensland

<http://www.mifnq.org.au/>

Mental Illness Fellowship of Queensland

<http://www.mifq.org.au/>

Queensland Health

<https://www.health.qld.gov.au/>

Queensland Health Victim Support Service

<https://www.health.qld.gov.au/qhvss/>

Queensland Public Interest Law Clearing House (QPILCH)

<http://www.qpilch.org.au/>

Accidents and Injury

Australian Lawyers Alliance

<http://www.lawyersalliance.com.au/>

CITEC Confirm

<http://www.confirm.com.au>

Legal Aid Queensland

<http://www.legalaid.qld.gov.au/Home>

Motor Accident Insurance Commission

<http://www.maic.qld.gov.au/>

Nominal Defendant (Queensland)

<http://www.maic.qld.gov.au/about-maic/nominal-defendant.shtml>

Q-COMP

<http://www.safeworkaustralia.gov.au/sites/swa/workers-compensation/authorities/pages/qld>

Queensland Law Society

<http://www.qls.com.au/Home>

Transport and Main Roads

<http://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/>

WorkCover Queensland
<https://www.worksafe.qld.gov.au/>

Sport

Australasian Legal Information Institute
<http://www.worldlii.org/catalog/114.html>

Australian and New Zealand Sports Law Association
<http://anzsla.com/>

Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority
<https://www.asada.gov.au/>

Commission for Children and Young People and the Child Guardian
<https://www.bluecard.qld.gov.au/>

Play By The Rules
<http://www.playbytherules.net.au/>

Sport Medicine Australia
<http://sma.org.au/Medical Law>

Legal Notices

Disclaimer

The Queensland Law Handbook is produced by Caxton Legal Centre with the assistance of volunteers with legal experience in Queensland. The Handbook is intended to give general information about the law in Queensland as at July 2016. The content of the Queensland Law Handbook does not constitute legal advice, and if you have a specific legal problem, you should consult a professional legal advisor.

External links

The Queensland Law Handbook provides links to a number of other websites which are not under the control of Caxton Legal Centre. These links have been provided for convenience only and may be subject to updates, revisions or other changes by the entities controlling or owning those sites. The inclusion of the link does not imply that Caxton Legal Centre endorses the content, the site owner or has any relationship with the site owner.

Limitation of liability

To the maximum extent permitted by law, Caxton Legal Centre and the contributors to the Queensland Law Handbook are not responsible for, and do not accept any liability for, any loss, damage or injury, financial or otherwise, suffered by any person acting or relying on information contained in or omitted from the Queensland Law Handbook.

Copyright

The content of this website is subject to copyright. You may use and reproduce the material published on this website provided you do not use it for a commercial purpose, the original meaning is retained and proper credit and a link to the Queensland Law Handbook website is provided. If the material is to be used for commercial purpose, permission from Caxton Legal Centre must be obtained.